
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To: Board Members 
 
From: Chris Lyon 
 Acting General Counsel 
 
Cc:       Chuong Dai, Nguyen,  
       Acting Director of Finance 

      Leadership Team 
  
Subject: Board Action Report – Notation Item 2023-64 
 
Date: September 28, 2023 
 

  On September 27, 2023, the Board approved Urgent Notation Item 2023-64, thereby 
voting to:  authorize the establishment of an interim budget that will take effect October 1, 2023, 
and remain in effect until a full-year appropriation to the CSB for FY 2024 is passed into law; to 
allocate and expend funds apportioned to the CSB by any 2023 Continuing Resolution (CR); and 
to approve the execution of contracts, leases, etc., consistently with such CR. 
 

Voting Summary – Notation Item 2023-64 
 

 
Disposition: APPROVED 
Disposition date: September 27, 2023 
 
 
 Approve Disapprove Calendar Not 

Participating 
Date 

 
S. Johnson         X              9/27/2023  
 
S. Owens         X                         9/27/2023 
 
C. Sandoval         X                                                                             9/27/2023 
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